
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Zoom 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 23 March 2021 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

332(v3)  
------ 

This meeting will be held by video-conference. 

Having consulted with the Business Committee, the Llywydd has determined that,  

in accordance with Standing Order 34.14A-D, Members would be able to vote 

from any location by electronic means. 

The Llywydd will also give notice, in accordance with Standing Order 34.15, that 

the public are excluded from attending this Plenary meeting, as is required to 

protect public health. The meeting will continue to be broadcast live and the 

record of proceedings would be published as usual. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(15 mins)   

3 Statement by the First Minister: Covid-19: One Year On 

(45 mins)   

4 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Economy and Transport: 

Llwybr Newydd – A New Wales Transport Strategy 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/23-03-2021/


 

 

5 Statement by the Minister for Education: Mental Health and 

Wellbeing Support in Educational Settings 

(30 mins)   

6 Statement by the Deputy Minister and Chief Whip: The Wales Race 

Equality Action Plan – an anti-racist Wales 

(30 mins)   

7 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2021 

(15 mins)   

NDM7660 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2021 laid in the Table Office on 12 March 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Motion to suspend Standing Orders  

(5 mins) 

NNDM7686 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

Suspends Standing Order 12.20(i) and Standing Order 27.7 to allow NNDM7684 

and NNDM7685 to be considered in Plenary on 23 March 2021. 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 8-11 together 

but with separate votes:  

(30 mins) 

8 The Additional Learning Needs Code for Wales 2021   

NNDM7684 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/qrwcs1n4/sub-ld14212-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/vmqkppbm/sub-ld14212-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/gmrn2zvl/cr-ld14260-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/people/375


 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Additional Learning Needs Code for Wales 2021 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 18 March 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

9 The Additional Learning Needs (Wales) Regulations 2021   

NDM7665 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Additional Learning Needs (Wales) Regulations 

2021 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 12 March 

2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

10 The Equality Act 2010 (Capacity of parents and persons over 

compulsory school age) (Wales) Regulations 2021   

NNDM7685 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Equality Act 2010 (Capacity of parents and persons over 

compulsory school age) (Wales) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 18 March 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

11 The Education Tribunal for Wales Regulations 2021   

NDM7662 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

https://senedd.wales/media/nvuoqygy/sub-ld14172-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/oztb1ctj/sub-ld14172-em-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/zekbqjz4/cr-ld14273-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/uuwd2qxt/sub-ld14173-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ejeoxwot/sub-ld14173-em-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/fxahtfdr/cr-ld14266-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/y5hhjpws/sub-ld14174-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/0bgdkep5/sub-ld14174em-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/sa1fjjj1/cr-ld14279-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375


 

 

1. Approves that the draft The Education Tribunal for Wales Regulations 2021 are 

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 2 March 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

12 The Official Statistics (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2021 

(10 mins)   

NDM7661 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Official Statistics (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2021 

is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 2 March 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

13 The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) 

(Wales) Regulations 2021 

(15 mins)   

NDM7658 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving 

Animals) (Wales) Regulations 2021 are made in accordance with the draft laid in 

the Table Office on 2 March 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

14 The Agricultural Support (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) (EU 

Exit) Regulations 2021 

(5 mins)   

NDM7657 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

https://senedd.wales/media/z3ndwscu/sub-ld14175-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ejeoxwot/sub-ld14173-em-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/sjona1e1/cr-ld14269-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/d50jshk3/sub-ld14180-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/vysgwcv2/sub-ld14180-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/okvfxrcd/cr-ld14218-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/biibtq4e/sub-ld14061-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/nnejc1vu/sub-ld14061-em-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/azdp5rtg/cr-ld14262-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375


 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Agricultural Support (Miscellaneous Amendments) 

(Wales) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021 are made in accordance with the draft laid in 

the Table Office on 12 March 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

15 The Land Transaction Tax (Temporary Variation of Rates and 

Bands for Residential Property Transactions) (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2021 

(15 mins)   

NDM7656 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Land Transaction Tax (Temporary Variation of Rates and Bands 

for Residential Property Transactions) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2021 laid 

in the Table Office on 4 March 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Report of the Finance Committee 

16 Debate: Amendments to the 2020-2021 Local Government and 

Police Settlements 

(15 mins)   

NDM7659 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Section 84H of the Local 

Government Finance Act 1988, approves the Amended Local Government Finance 

Report (No. 1) 2020-21 (Final Settlement - Councils) and the Amended Local 

Government Finance Report (No. 2) 2020-21 (Final Settlement – Police and Crime 

Commissioners), which were laid in the Table Office on 16 March 2021. 

https://senedd.wales/media/ky3pzxna/sub-ld14145-r.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/z1pdbkcx/sub-ld14145-em-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/hr4jzobc/cr-ld14261-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/vdodhppj/sub-ld14189-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/l2nozj1k/sub-ld14189-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/kgchqm34/cr-ld14214-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/sqmcufzo/cr-ld14236-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/iihekvxe/gen-ld14220-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/iihekvxe/gen-ld14220-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ydunhu0t/gen-ld14221-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ydunhu0t/gen-ld14221-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ydunhu0t/gen-ld14221-e.pdf


 

 

17 Voting time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 24 March 2021 



FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 18/03/2021 for answer on 
23/03/2021 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
after Question 2.

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central

OQ56489 (e)

What tests were carried out on the nuclear mud that was 
dredged from outside Hinkley Point nuclear reactor, before 
being dumped in Welsh waters?

1

David Rees Aberavon

OQ56511 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to support the local 
economy of Aberavon?

2

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OQ56487 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on community safety in 
Alyn and Deeside?

3

Carwyn Jones Bridgend

OQ56481 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the work of the joint 
ministerial committee?

4

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OQ56508 (e)

What plans does the Welsh Government have to support 
businesses as lockdown restrictions are eased?

5

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd

OQ56490 (e)

Will the First Minister identify the funding provided by the Welsh 
Government's annual budget in areas outside its executive 
responsibilities?

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OQ56483 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the UK 
Government on implementing the recommendations of the 
Burns report?

7

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ56482 (e)

What consideration does the Welsh Government give to 
improving mental health in Wales when deciding to ease 
lockdown restrictions?

8

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OQ56507 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on support for 
organised events and festivals in Wales?

9

John Griffiths Newport East

OQ56512 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to ensure that 
sport and physical activity play a full role in helping Wales 
through and beyond the pandemic?

10

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OQ56509 (e)

What discussions has the First Minister had with the UK 
Government regarding the future of the union?

11

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OQ56480 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to support the economy of 
Swansea East?

12

Pack Page 2


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

